Re: travel info

From Tanya Laing <tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 27/03/2023 07:07

Good morning,

| apologise for the late reply. However my previous vacations dates were not approved on my job. Once again | have to request a change in reservation
please.

New date - August 13 - August 17, 2023.
Also, | would like to pay in full please.
Thanks for your patience.

Tanya Laing

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:39 PM
To: Tanya Laing <tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: travel info
we just got back the date change and sent you a new invoice to sign

On 25/01/2023 11:39, Tanya Laing wrote:

> Thank you.

> —

>

> From: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 7:57 PM

> To: Tanya Laing <tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com>

> Subject: Re: travel info

>

> We will send the request over to the resort and send you a new invoice
>

> when it is confirmed.

>

>0n 25/01/2023 10:46, Tanya Laing wrote:

>> July 30 - August 2nd 2023

>> 4 nights

>>

>> Please

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 6:37 PM

>> To: Tanya Laing <tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com>

>> Subject: Re: travel info

>>

>> what are the dates you need to change

>>

>>0n 25/01/2023 09:05, Tanya Laing wrote:

>>> Good morning,

>>>

>>> | need to change my travel dates ASAP please? My final payment is
>> due



>>>tomorrow. Can someone please contact me. 1-242-352-8307 ext 5506

>>>

>>> From: Tanya Laing <tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com>

>>> Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 7:46 PM

>>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Subject: Re: travel info

>>>

>>> 3 adults- 51,42 and 72

>>> 3 children- 9, 6 and 10 months

>>>

>>> From: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 3:53 PM

>>> To: Tanya Laing <tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com>

>>> Subject: Re: travel info

>>>

>>> What are the ages of everyone traveling.

>>>

>>>0n 16/12/2022 15:36, Tanya Laing wrote:

>>>> Hi. Thanks for responding. But the information is incorrect. It
>>>> should be the party of 6.

>>>>

>>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>>> Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 4:40 PM

>>>> To: Tanya Laing <tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com>

>>>> Subject: Re: travel info

>>>>

>>>>Tanya,

>>>>

>>>> You can view the documents by going into the Document center. Go
>>to

>>>> https://clientrts2.rooms101.com. Invoice Number 206124

>>>>

>>>> Happy Holidays

>>>>

>>>>0n 16/12/2022 06:57, Tanya Laing wrote:
>>>>> Can you kindly resend my information please

>>>>>

>>>>> From: reservations@rooms107.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>>>> Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 6:39 PM

>>>>>To: tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com <tanyalaing1980@hotmail.com>
>>>>> Subject: need you full home address

>>>>>

>>>>> please reply to this email and need you complete home address.
>>>>>

>>>>> Customer Care

>>>>> Rooms101.com



